From: DC Consultation

To: Rebecca Adams; Margaret Telfer

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 15NPO083CO Land east of Ingram Information Centre, Ingram,
Northumberland

Date: 06 October 2015 13:15:46

----- Original Message-----

From: Gill Thompson

Sent: 06 October 2015 12:37

To: DC Consultation

Cc: david.feige@northumberland.gov.uk; Marlee, Colin

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 15NPO083CO Land east of Ingram Information
Centre, Ingram, Northumberland

Dear Rebecca,

I have noticed that the River Tweed SAC is not noted as a constraint on the County's website
despite the site being approximately 50m from the river (which moves a lot). This means that |
don't know whether Natural England will have been consulted. The ecological report does mention
the fact that there is an SAC but only assesses the impact of the physical building on the site.
There is no mention of the sewage treatment in the ecological report and possible impact on the
SAC, despite other information showing that a package treatment will discharge into the River
Breamish. | suggest that the County ecologists have a look at this application and they will probably
have to consider a Habitats Regulations Assessment.

Cc'd comments to Colin Marlee and David Feige at NCC in case they haven't been consulted.

Best wishes,
Gill

————— Original Message-----

From: DC Consultation

Sent: 29 September 2015 09:20

To: Gill Thompson

Subject: Planning Application Consultation 15NP0O083CO Land east of Ingram Information Centre,
Ingram, Northumberland

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been received by
Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at http://nnpa.planning-
register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx? AppNo=15NP0083CO

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation

Tel: (X)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory
statements and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by
email communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of
the employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept
any liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable
for any damages or other liability arising.

Gill Thompson, Ecologist

Tel: 01434 611517 (x244)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory
statements and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by
email communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of
the employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept
any liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable
for any damages or other liability arising.

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (X)
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